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~ Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Iris Lim; assignments

Cc: serveyous033

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D203494-SKW5148Z-TKL - NOTICE TO INSURER TO

CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Iris,
We refer to your email of 30.07.2015.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle,
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Dusctaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with i is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissermination of this message, edher in whole or partial, is peohibited, IF you are nol the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Iris Lim [mailto:iris@hoh.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: serveyou5033 <serveyou5033@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM15D203494-SKW51487-TKL - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Dear Kah Leong (Urgent)
We refer to your following email.

Our client's workshop would like to use Kenneth Kong to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to our client's
vehicle.

Kindly make the necessary arrangement. Thank you.



Regards
Iris Lim

* Secretary
Hoh Law Corporation
Advocates & Solicitors
209 New Upper Changi Road
#04-631 Singapore 460209
DID: (65) 6244 5756
Fax: (65) 6244 3052

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by
sending an e-mail to irisihoh.con.sg. Though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-

free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to
minimise the possibility of corruption

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 9:15 AM

To: Iris Lim <iris@hoh.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203494-SKW5148Z-TKL - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Without Prejudice

Dear Iris,

We refer to your email dated 29 July 2019.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor

workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

LOW SAR HUEI

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

HONG FOOK CHOY

CHUA WEUIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards



Tan Kah Leong
" Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted wilh it 5 intended oniy for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
inautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immadiately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, 29 July, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Iris Lim <iris@hoh.com.sg=>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Ta n@sg.cntaiping.com:; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 50 Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.coms

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203494-SKW5148Z-TKL - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for PA97370.
Mote : Officer in charge is Kah Leong 63896193.

Thanks,
shumin

From: Iris Lim [mailto:iris@hoh.com.sg)
sent: Monday, 29 July, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: serveyou5033 <serveyou5033@gmail.com>

Subject: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Dear Sirs (VERY URGENT) (ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA9737D AND SKW5148Z ALONG SUNGEI
TENGAH ROAD SLIP ROAD TO KJE ON 24 JULY 2019)

We refer to the above matter.

We act for the owner of PA9737D, M/s A&S Transit Pte Ltd who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to
repair their vehicle no. PA9737D.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

M/s Serve You Motor Service

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2

#01-265

Singapore 569536

Contact person: Ms Elaine Chia’s handphone no. 9239 3188/ 6481 5652/6481 0555

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next (2) working days excluding Saturday, Sunday or Public
Holidays, our client shall instruct the above workshop to commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Regards



Iris Lim
Secretary

" Hoh Law Corporation
Advocates & Solicitors
209 New Upper Changi Road
#04-631 Singapore 460209
DID: (65) 6244 5756
Fax: (65) 6244 3052

E-mail: irisi@hoh.com.sg

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the ervor by
sending an e-mail to iris’@hoh.com.sg. Though internet communications cannol be guaranieed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message 1o
minimise the possibility of corruption.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/‘www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener |0 Type:

Crener |

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Na.:

“ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Periad(Years):

CP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Jul 201%

PAREIMME Rahata Froibng

Company
917G

PASTITD

Mo

25 Jul 2019

HIGER

KLQA61090 6.7L MT ABS TURBO
Blue

2010

ISBE430021927003
LKLR1FSJXABS35471

$84487.00
18 May 2010
18 May 2010
1

5432500

Mo
20.00

17 May 2020

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£23.501.00

$1.502.00

$1,702.00

VILLJRE ) W0 I L S e W LA 0 I LN M L U B i e LU O L L L BUL P N | AN I =P US|



SERVE YOU MOTOR SERVICE
BLOCK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-265, SINGAPORE 569536
TEL. NO: 64810555 / FAX NO. 64831654
E-MAIL: serveyou5033@gmail.com

INS: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
COMPANY: A&S TRANSIT PTE LTD

Registration no. : PA 9737 D/ HIGER KLQO109Q
Date : 31-Jul-19 Quotation No. : CM190714
Date of accident: 24.07.2019
S/IN| Qty Item Amount
LIST ITEMS
1 I  Rear bumper 4 $2,380.00 «—
2 2 Rear bumper bracket $280 each T $560.00 %
3 2 Rear bumper fog lamp $288 each Y/t $576.00
4 2 Rear number plate lamp S118each €42] $236.00 «—
5 I Rear number plate €M $50.00 Z47n
6 1 Rearexhaust tail pipe et $284.00 —
7 I Rear cover inner lock st s284.00 X
$4,370.00
Less 10% £437.00
$3,933.00
LABOL’ ISC CHARGES
I To dismantle / renew front accident damaged S800.00 ffa{

portion. To panel beating, reshape, straighten,
orientate and align repair / replacement parts.

2 Supply spray paint material and necessary items $500.00 __?‘-;- oy
to respray on accident damaged portion
TOTAL $1.300.00
Total Parts and Labour Cost of Repair $5,233.00




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno:1esor198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6344-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19013360/KTF3N2

Date: 13/09/2019
R NCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance . .
lhiies (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN3029711803
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : PAGQTATD Vehicle No : SKW51482
] Mature of Claim SNM19D203494-
Date of Loss:  24/07/2019 Claim: TP No: SKW5148Z-TKL
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: PA9737D
Make & Model: HIGER KLQE1090Q, 6.7 D ABS TURBO (M) Engine No: ISBE430021827003
Reg. Date: 18/05/2010 (Man. Year; 2010) Chassis No: LKLR1FSJXABS35401
Colour: Multi-colour Odometer: 281654 km
Engine Capacity: 6692 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 11R22.5X16 Rear Tyre Size: 11R22.5X16 (D)
Front Left Side: Double Coin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza &/6 mm
Front Right Side: Double Coin 5 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza &/6 mm
The abave values reprasent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4,213.00 3.074.20 1,138.80 27.03
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,300.00 650.00 650.00 50.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 5,513.00 3,724.20 1,788.80 32.45
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 3,000.00
Nett Amount (55) 5,513.00 3,000.00 2,513.00 45.58
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 31/07/2019
Date Inspected: 02/08/2019 Inspected At: Serve You Motor Service (HQ)
BELOCK 5033 ANG MO KIO
INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 #01-265
Singapore 569536
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DEMNISE TAY KWEE CHENG

MNOTE: This repont represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carrled out to the best of our
knowledge and abiily but any other lability under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly exciuded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 13/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

IPal"t Source: {Last Synchronised: 13 Sep 2018)

Parts: MNIA HIGER KLQE109Q 6.7 D ABS TURBO (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PAS7370)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
'_Further Info: ltems/values not in _reference_catalugue are prefixed with an. asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMe. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 2,380.00FL *2,380.00 FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Repair 560.00 FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER FOG LAMP N/s Cracked 576.00 FL *288.00 FL
4 2 *REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP Cracked 236.00FL *236.00 FL
5 1 *REAR EXHAUST TAIL PIPE Dented 284 00FL *284 00 FL
5] 1 *REAR COVER INNER LOCK Repair 284.00FL *-FL
T 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Cracked 45.00FS *25.00F5
8 1 *SET REAR BUMPER STICKER Mecessary 280.00FS *180.00FS
F=Franchise par. S=SpcNett. L=LisiltemDisc. . —

Sub Total (58) 4,645.00 3,393.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00%: (S5) 432.00 318.80

Total Parts (S8) 4,213.00 3,074.20

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-ou. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 13/9/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type
Labour ltems
1 TO DISMANTLE/RENEW FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED New

PORTION.TO PANEL
BEATING,RESHAPE,STRAIGHTEN,ORIENTATE AND
ALIGN REPAIR/REPLACEMENT PARTS

2 SUPPLY SPRAY PAINT MATERIAL AND NECESSARY New
ITEMS TO RESPRAY ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PORTION

Gross Labour Cost (5%)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
&800.00 350.00
500.00 300.00
650.00

1,300.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 13/9/2019



